
  

 
MEMO 

 

Engineering Department 
 
To: Board of Public Works  

From: John Neumeier, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Date: 1/5/2026 

Re: 2c) Authorization to Seek Bids for Project #6-26 - 1000 Islands Nature 
Center Entrance Accessibility 
 

 

Background information:  

The Community Enrichment & Recreation Director and 1000 Islands staff have 
identified accessibility concerns at the main nature center entrance. Working with a 
consultant, they have put together a project scope to improve the main entry way to 
increase accessibility and improve the overall function of the front entry. Proposed 
work would include leveling the flooring, moving and replacing the exterior door with 
a wider ADA accessible door, modifying the interior door, and adding ADA push 
button controls to both.  
 
Strategic Plan: Creating a community of choice and being inclusive to include 
improving pedestrian infrastructure, accessibility, and safety. 
 
Budget: $65,000 project budget is included in the 2026 CIP.  
 
Staff Recommended Action:  
Authorize the Director of Public Works to seek bids for Project #6-26 - 1000 Islands 
Nature Center Entrance Accessibility. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 


